
Featuring 5 & Dime 
Every Monday 

Hors d' oeurves 

Everyday 5-7 pm 
*Dart Machines 'PooI Tobies 

5 Minutes from 
Devaney Sports Center 
2555 Cornhusker Hwy. 

466-6694 
Barb & Jim Wheeler 

ChKitchen 
^ Catering for 
&VY 12-300 

A~n£Z 1 1435 “Q” 
; 476- 
8657 'Kill 

Call or come in during dead & 
Finals week fur your sack lunch. 

Your choice of 
Ham-N-Cheese Sandwich 

or. 

Regular roast beef sandwich 
orange juice 

cookies 
chips 

apple or banana 
All for $3.49 

orders of 5 or more 

will deliver on campus. 

rand Opening Sale 
Under New Management 

10 sessions 

$25.00 
126 N.13th 477-2666 

Ask your 
folks for the present 

^ with a future. 
mmfflmmk 1k\ * Jtot -&w. 

Your parents know you’re 
serious about having fun. 
Now show them how seri- 
ous you are about making 
the most of your studies. 
Ask for the IBM® Personal 

System/2®. 
The IBM PS/2® is the 

perfect companion for eve- 

rything from late-night 
studying to last-minute revi- 
sions. It helps you organize 
your notes, write and revise 

papers, produce high-qual- 
ity graphics to make all your 
work look sharper, and 
more. 

The IBM PS/2 could be 
your answer to getting more 

out of college. And still 
leave you time to.have fun. 

JOYOUS & HAPPYHOLIDA YS! 

THIS HOUDAY MESSAGE WASBROUGHTTO YOU BY... 

UNIVERSITY BOOKSTORE COMPUTER SHOP 
LOWER LEVEL-STUDENT UNION 

HOURS; MON-ER1. 8-5 PM 472-5785 

IBM Personal Syslem/2 and PS/2 are registered trademarKs ol iBM Corp 

Construction 
worker falls 

By Ryan Steeves 
Staff Reporter 

A construction worker working in 
the north part of the NU Coliseum 
Friday suffered a concussion and I 
broke his left arm after falling about 
15 feet, according to police and hos- I 
pital reports. 

Gary Durflinger, who works for 
Kess Inc., fell after the ladder he was 
standing on slipped out from under- 
neath him, said Lt. Ken Cauble of the 
University of Nebraska-Lincoln Po- 
lice. The accident occurred at about 3 
p.m. 

Matt Glenn, who was playing bas- 
ketball nearby in the coliseum at the 
time of the accident, said Durflinger 
was unconscious for about a minute 
after he fell. 

Glenn, an emergency medical 
technician in the Nebraska Army 
National Guard, said construction 
workers hurried out of the construe 
lion area after the accident, yelling lor 
someone to give CPR. Durflinger did 
not have a heart attack, Glenn said. 

Glenn, a junior biology major at 
UNL, said the man began to revive 
when he arrived on the scene. 

Glenn said he applied pressure to a 
cut over Durflingcr’s left eye while 
another construction worker held 
Durflingcr’s head steady in case 
Durflinger had a broken neck. 

Paramedics arrived about 10 min- 
utes after the fall, Glenn said. They 
took Durflinger to Lincoln General 
Hospital. He was released Monday 
morning. 

Efforts keep fights 
from snowballing 
SNOW from Page 1 

fight had not occurred. 
Bart Vitek, president of Abel Hall, 

also spoke to the Abcl-Sandoz Resi- 
dence Association, urging them to 
tell students of the penalties for par- 
ticipation in a snowball fight pro- 
bation or expulsion. 

Petersen said UNL Police also 
have a better coordinated plan for 
stopping the fights with a more “pro- 
active” position, rather than reactive 
after a fight starts. 

Petersen said a few snowball 
fights broke out Monday afternoon, 
although UNL police said they did 
not know about them. 

CpI. Doug Petersen of the I NI 
Police said the department did not 
have any extra men on-call, but w ere 

patrolling 16th St. more than usual. 
“It’s stop — before it gets 

started,” he said of the plan. 
J ames Griesen, vice cnance I lor I or 

student affairs, said he was concerned 
about the possibility of a snowball 
fight too. His fears of a fight resur 
faced Monday night while he was 

walking his dog. He said he made a 

snowball and realized the warmer 

temperatures made for “good pack- 
ing weather.” 

But Griescn said he thought the 
efforts of Petersen and the residence 
hall leaders made a difference. There 
were some small fights Monday af- 
ternoon, but the police broke them up 
before they escalated, he said. 

‘‘I think everybody’s ready for 
this one. The best snowball fight is 
one that doesn’t happen,” Griescn 
said. 

■ ■ ■ —1 

Edita Curt Wagner 
472-1766 

Managing Editor Diana Johnson 
Assoc. News Editors Jane Hlrt 

Lee Rood 
Editorial 

Page Editor Mike Keilley 
Wire Editor Bob Nelson 

Coov Desk Editor Chuck Green 
The Daily Nebraskan(USPS 144 080) is 

published by the UNL Publications Board, Ne 
braska Union 34, 1400 R St., Lincoln. NE, 
Monday through Friday dunng the academic 
year, weekly during summer sessions 

Readers are encouraged to submit story 
ideas and comments to the Dally Nebraskan 

1 by phoning 472-1763 between 9am and 5 
p m Monday through Friday. The public also 
has access to the Publications Board For 
information, contact Tom Macy, 475 9868 

Subscription price is $45 for one year 
Postmaster Send address changes to the 

Daily Nebraskan. Nebraska Union 34,1400 R 
St Lincoln, NE 68588 0448 Second class 
postage paid at Lincoln. NE. 
ALL MATERIAL COPYRIGHT 1988 DAILY 

NEBRASKA 


